

AS Meeting Minutes 9 March

Attendees: Henri DESTREMX, Didier PIERETTO, Laurent BERTHOUMIEUX, Nicolas MARSAL, Hervé KERAUTRET, Samantha and Michael ROBNSON, David COTTAM, Loic DUBOIS, Trevor KING, Michael MOREAU

<u>Apologies</u>: Rosie MARSHALL

Quick update from the president on administrative elements:

Banking changeover completed
Registration of the new AS committee with the sous-prefecture completed
Registration of the new AS committee with the FFG
Awaiting SIRET number

An article on Golf de Barthe will shortly appear in golf magazine following a recent interview with Henri Destremx.

Nicolas ran through various events and competitions currently scheduled for the 2021 season. These may be modified at any point due to COVID guidelines governed by the FFG.

The Race to Tombeboeuf classements competitions will kick off on the 5 April. These classements will take place every second and forth week of each month from April. Rules for these classements are: a minimum of two players for each round, 9 holes for those with a handicap of more than 36 and 18 holes for those with a handicap of less than 36. For more information click on the Competition and Classement guide 3 February 2021.

L'école de golf will recommence September 2021.

<u>Les regional mens' competitions</u> will be held the 9th and 10th octobre at Golf D'Albret, Nicolas will be organising the selection and training schedules for the team. The selection criteria is handicaps less than 18.

<u>The ladies' regional championship</u> for over 50s with a handicap of less than 25 will take place on the 4th and 5th september in Cognac.

Our first club competition will be held on the 1 May 2021.

The club championship will be held on the 4th July and will be sponsored by Golf Shop Agen. A demo and fitting day will be organised the Friday 2nd July.

The Pro Nicolas Marsal's Competition will take place on the 17th July sponsored by Banque Populaire, Adeline DELAUNAY GDB member.

2 match-play competitions will be organised by the club, singles ladies and singles men and pairs; either pairs or mixed pairs Scramble. A full explanation is on the accompanying document click the "Internal Club Match Play Competitions 2021."

<u>Presentation by SAMANTHA et MICHAEL of their 4 year investment and improvement plan 2021-2024 for Golf De Barthe</u> covering updates to machinery, equipment, course improvement works, practice range and updates to the overall infrastructure of the business. An exciting programme, consult the clubhouse if you would like to hear more. A BIG THANK YOU TO THEM AND THE TEAM FOR ALL THE ENHANCEMENTS ON THE COURSE.

The team is currently reviewing the entry fees for competitions for members and non-members going forward in order to improve the overall proposition of our competitions in terms of prizes, means to help players and overall possibilities.

<u>Samantha updated the meeting on the correspondence to date regarding</u> the speed of the traffic on the adjacent road the team will be following up this correspondence with the relevant authorities.

The President closed the meeting on the good financial health of the AS due to the increasing rate of members at the club as well as license holders. The next meeting will take place after the competitions kick off.

"Golfiquement vôtre"

Henri DESTREMX
Président

Didier PIERETTO Secrétaire Laurent BERTHOUMIEUX Trésorier





